
����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������	
�



�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �

���
����������������������������������������������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


 

ASUW STUDENT SENATE 
Session 14, Meeting 4 
October 26, 2007 
HUB-310 
 
Chaired by Shawn Fisher. 
Minutes by and respectfully submitted by Gerald Corporal. 
 
I. Committee Meetings 
Committees met in the respective locations to have their meeting. 
 
II. Call to Order  
Shawn Fisher called the meeting to order at 5:06 pm. 
 
III. Approval of the Agenda 
Sabrina Fields moved to approve the agenda. 
 
Gavin Tucker seconded the motion and with no objections so the agenda was approved.  
 
IV. Student Public Forum 
 Presented by ASUW Commission Directors. 
 
Tyson Johnston is a part of the Board of Directors and is the Director of Diversity Efforts. he 
represents 8 diversity commissions because he is the director. His job is to assist the 8 ASUW 
Commissions in promoting understanding, and advocacy for groups that continue to experience 
social discrimination. He said that if anyone is interested in these Commissions, then get involved! 
He then asked the Commission directors to introduce themselves. 
 
Selma Dillsi and the Women’s Action Commission. Selma said that her office is in HUB 201.  It 
is a resource for all women on campus and is a source of referral for students, faculty and staff and 
puts on education programs. Largest program is the Vagina Monologues which will be in February. 
She also plans on having a dating boundary program set up. There are weekly meetings, and the 
next meeting is Tuesday 3-4pm in the WAC Office. Additionally, all of the Commissions have a 
protected seat in Senate and the WAC does not have one. She is serving on the seat but wants to get 
more faces involved so if anyone is interested in WAC and having a seat in Senate come see her. 
 
Maria Guillen and the La Raza Student Commission. La Raza deals with Latino/a issues on 
campus. Events include Dia de los Muertos which focuses and educates on what the Day of the 
Dead is, and Cinco de Mayo. La Raza works with ECC and Q-Center for the Latino/a community. 
She is excited to work with all the commissions and her door is always open, its not just for 
Latino/as. 
 
Yecelica Valdivia and the Gay, Lesbian, Bisexual & Transgender Commission (GLBTC). This 
commission works with the queer community on campus, heavily with Q-center and hopefully as 



����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������	
�



�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �

���
����������������������������������������������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


 

well as ECC too and other commission directors. Some goals this year include making the Q-center 
a space for people of color. Office is in 304L, VISIT HER! She has condoms, be safe! 
 
Kaori Miyake and the Asian Student Commission- this commission helps unite all Asian-interest 
organizations on campus. She wants to foster Asian community since it is so huge, and wants to get 
them heard in the UW. Next meeting is next Wednesday from 5-7 in the same room. It is a social 
and will have 13 constituencies and their officers get together and play games and network and 
team-build. Anyone is welcome and there will be free food. Her office is located in HUB 204Q, so 
please come say hi because our offices are connected with PISC. 
 
EJ Butin and the Pacific-Islander Student Commission.  This commission works with all Pacific 
Islanders on campus. EJ Said his office is open to whoever, and is located in 204 next to the ASC 
office. The goals he has this year is to do more awareness for Pacific Islander organizations and 
their events including Poly Day, a high school outreach event.  SPAM is tomorrow which is 
strengthening Pacific meaning and there will be a SPAM eating contest. The biggest event is in May 
which is Pacific Islander Heritage month.  
 
Michele Prince and the Black Student Commission. This commission is an umbrella organization 
representing all black student groups. Usually works with greater community but now working on 
intro-community building. The commission wants to get all black and African students together, 
and that’s the main goal for the year.  Black events include Kwanza, black graduation, and helping 
black students in high school write personal statements for their applications to UW. 
 
Tyson said that a lot of these individuals and commissions have important events not just for their 
communities but for everyone. Take advantage and learn about other cultures because events are for 
everyone. If anyone questions, come see him or any of the commission directors. Tyson then 
opened up the floor for questions.  
 
Jon asked if everyone could put their e-mails on the white board. 
 
Aditja Ganapathiraju  had a reminder for Tyson about the commission directors not present. 
 
Tyson said that two directors couldn’t make it. The Disability Commission director is away in her 
Honeymoon. If anyone has a disability, bring them to her. The American Indian Student 
Commission is also not here today, and American-Indian Heritage month is also next month so 
more information will be given later. 
 
A senator asked if there is a white student union and if there is, do they work in conjunction with 
the conjunction? 
 
Tyson said no, not on this campus. But there is an anti-racism student union.  
 
Hala asked why there is no white student union, and that she will talk to Tyson later on about it. 
 
V. Chair’s Report 



����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������	
�



�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �

���
����������������������������������������������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


 

 Presented by Shawn Fisher. 
 
LSC has been moving along with the legislative agenda and has been stepping in place of Sameer 
recently. He hasn’t seen many new ideas coming through out of the masses. He had Gavin stand up, 
because he is our representative, along with Lydia Bylsma who is not present. Its up to Senate as a 
whole to brainstorm, not just for him or Gavin. Nick, Anttimo and Jenny are also at-large members. 
Shawn said he went to a meeting last year with Lincoln Johnson about the HUB. This building is in 
the planning stages for remodeling to make it more useful for students. Lincoln will be coming here 
next week to give a presentation on remodeling plans. Sam E Al-Khoury, our ASUW Vice-
President, has been working on this for the past 2 years. UW Police are looking for a new 
commission, and at SAB yesterday, there was discussion on issues with minorities and the police. 
He told the Senate that they may of noticed him going around taking pictures today, and asked who 
had their picture taken. He said that he is going to have senators pictures taken sooner or later 
because its an effort by him to make everyone feel comfortable and so that he can remember every 
senator’s name. 
 
VI. ASUW Presidential Privilege 
 Presented by Tyler Dockins. 
 
Tyler  said that he is hiring a committee to look for a new police chief, because Vicky will retire in 
January. He would like input if anyone has any questions or concerns for looking for a new police 
chief. Today he just secured a spot in late November to promote the Husky tee for a promotional 
spot. If anyone wants to be on TV as a part of the promotional spot, just e-mail him, but the rule is 
you have to have a Husky-tee. He is additionally still in the process for looking for spots for Board 
of Directors meetings. The Q-Center had to cancel because of a conflicting event; if you have any 
places where the Board can meet, let the Board know. 
 
Andrew Everett asked why not ministry centers because they have room as well? 
 
Tyler  said thank you and he’ll write that down. Additionally, he took time to do this but the UW 
has the ONE Foundation (by Bono, that helps spread the word out on poverty and health) coming to 
campus. Governor Chris Gregoire and Jim McDermott will probably come out as well as a lot of 
other big name local people and incorporate a video message by. Our local representatives will be 
involved with as well. There are shirts on either side of the room for the event. To have it, you 
HAVE to wear it this week and shamelessly promote it. There are wristbands as well so don’t grab 
both so more people manage to get something. This event is just something to show the connections 
that the ASUW have and the events they are putting together. There are also concerns on move-ins 
for students with disabilities so he plans on meeting with RHSA president and advocate on behalf of 
students with disabilities. Tyler asked if anyone knows a person with problems getting in residence 
halls, then please bring it to him. There are issues such as covering up disability signs with plastic 
bags occurring which is not right, and he wants more input and experiences and stories.  
 
Brian  Baron asked where the T-shirts are located. 
 



����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������	
�



�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �

���
����������������������������������������������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


 

Tyler  said they are on either side of the room and please make the commitment to wear it a lot for 
promotion purposes. 
 
Laine Anderson asked when the ONE event is. 
 
Tyler  thinks its November 8 but he will confirm it later. 
 
VII. Board of Director’s Report  
 Presented by Anttimo Bennett, Jen Hahn and Sameer Kanal. 
 
Anttimo  asked how everybody is doing and is unpleased again with Senate’s immediate reaction. 
Dean candidate for School of Nursing will be here this week on Wednesday and Friday and he will 
write the information on the white board later. He said the Board will be moving Board meetings 
and we have one Thursday at HUB 204N this week. For upcoming dates, they are: November 8th at 
Sigma Alpha Epsilon Fraternity, November 15th again in HUB204N, the 22nd is a holiday so there 
won’t be a meeting, November 29th (the day before his birthday) at the Alumni Association House 
in the Fire Room, and December 6th in the Q-center.  SPAM is also tomorrow in HUB-108 from 5-7 
pm and the event is to help strengthen Pacific Island solidarity. 
  
Jenny had a reminder that UW Leaders applications are due tomorrow by 5 pm and Jon Solomon is 
a great resource more information about it. Stood on legislative steering committee and they are 
making great process so kudos to LSC. If you want to check it out and give feedback, they meet 
wed at 530 at Balmer 308. Faculty senate meeting last week, President Emmert addressed Senate 
and secretary of the faculty and mentioned of the primary goals of faculty this year are: improve 
childcare facilities. President Emmert took the time to give kudos to UW students for taking 
initiative on that, he appreciates it. Addressed north of 45th issue with sexual offender. He said it 
should be a good year where faculty and students work together and are on the same page. 
 
Sameer said election day is next Tuesday.  VOTE! At Board meeting, we will be talking about 
open selection process which is how we appoint our volunteers. Acronyms… feel free to find us and 
we will give it to you. Public universities in this state have a group where they lobby. This Saturday 
in Ellensburg, we will be discussion our legislative agenda. We have 9 ASUW reprsenatives and 4 
GPSS votes. We are huge compared to other universities in this state. You can come and contribute 
even if you don’t have a vote.  
 
Andrew E. had a question but misunderstood and said never mind. 
 
VIII. GPSS Report 
 Presented by Yutaka Jono. 
 
Yutaka apologized for being sleepy because he woke up with a dream that he got a 2.0 GPA but he 
passed his exam today. With WSL, Sarah, the GPSS president will be going this Saturday along 
with another person, probably him. GPSS is still working on the Summit, but there is not much 
details from last week. The GPSS legislative steering committee has been meeting. GPSS also has a 



����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������	
�



�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �

���
����������������������������������������������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


 

Publications Assistant now. Executive meeting will be meeting next week not this week, and finally 
the Graduate Homecoming Queen is Allison Porter for this year. 
 
Andrew asked how is it that Yutaka is so awesome. 
 
IX. Committee Reports 
 
Drew Blincow and Publicity and Outreach. Publicity had legislation for recognizing Professor 
Yoky Matsoka, and will hopefully have first readings next week. To sum it up, it’s recognizing this 
professor for the McArthur Fellows which is only given out to 20 or 30 people every year. 
Hopefully the legislation will past. 
 
Ariane Barr and Academic Affairs. Almost everyone showed up which is good. Katie Burns is 
the newly elected Vice-Chair for the committee and she has more experience than her so will be 
helping her out a lot. The committee talked about the College Reduction Act and they found a small 
error on it but passed it last week. The committee also talked about opinions on the DREAM act the 
committee is 50/50 on that.  
 
Alex Jouravlev and Off Campus Affairs. Matt Steele is the new Vice-chair. The committee 
discussed the DREAM act and had a good talk about it. 
 
Holly Jones and Campus Affairs- elected Garreth Snow as Vice-Chair. Went through First 
Readings with R-14-4. Will be continuing discussion next week.  
 
Jono Hanks with General Affairs. Talked about Senate Bill 14-1 Bill to adjust student regents 
committee. The committee did a few adjustments and then passed it unanimously. 
 
David Kim with Faculty and Administrative Affairs . Talked about R-14-4 and tabled it for next 
week for more discussion with the sponsor. The committee had nominations for the Vice-chair but 
will vote next week. 
 
Jon Solomon with Membership. Jon said there was no real meeting today because he tried to get 
things settled with issues with new members. He appreciates everyone’s patience, and will 
straighten things out. He then gave out Ice Tea to two random members in the audience and said for 
more Ice Tea, come to the ASUW Office. 
 
X. Orders of the Day 
 
A. Website Review 
 Presented by Gerald Corporal. 
 
Gerald said that he takes minutes so he doesn’t get to speak a lot but he gets to present the website 
today. He said he would try to keep the announcements up to date and also keep a schedule of 
speakers. He also tries to get the agendas up on a timely basis so that people will know what 
happened. Minutes should be up no later than the Monday after the meeting so that people can see 



����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������	
�



�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �

���
����������������������������������������������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


 

what happened. He said that senators can look at the Senators link to view the current list of 
senators and their e-mail addresses. He said that the Leadership link has the officer contact 
information, and you can also find office hours information. The senate forum will be worked on 
over the next two weeks. He’s looking for suggestions for the websites too. Website users can view 
active legislation from this year and all the years before on the website. People can also submit 
legislation over the website in the link in the corner. 
 
Shawn said that you can see 14 years of student opinion on different issues, which is handy if you 
want to do some back research to see what has been covered and where there are gaps. He also said 
that the Google bar is very useful to find legislation on specific topics and gave an example about a 
student who wanted to look up environmental opinions. 
 
B. R-14-3 
 Presented by Maria Guillien, Tyson Johnston & Mayra Rangel 
 
Maria  gave a PowerPoint presentation on myths about the DREAM Act she then read the 
requirements of the Dream Act. Applicants have to of been more living in the UW more than 5 
years ago and were 15 years or younger, and can be no older than 30 when the act was passed and 
have good moral character.   
 
Shawn said the Senate will now be going through second readings procedures. Will ask the 
Committee Chair that had this legislation to give a report on their stance on the legislation. Then 
there will be a questions phase to ask for questions of intent, information, and amendments to the 
legislation.  
 
Jono said there was no minority opinion and that the committee unanimously supports this 
legislation.  
 
Peter Van Overbeck asked whether or not passing this legislation would give undocumented 
immigrants instate financial rights. 
 
Mayra said that people in state have graduated and already go for instate and that they don’t get 
special financial aid. 
 
Alex J said he wonderins if its economically or financially beneficial, and if it is right because apart 
of our taxes go into the education system. Is it right to ask for taxpayers to pay for people to come 
here illegally. He himself is an immigrant, and his parents legally left the USSR, and it took 15 
years to get citizenship, and in the process were denied benefits that he wouldn’t have to go through 
if he came it illegally. His father is not yet a citizen. So he posed the question of “why are people 
who come here illegally given benefits than those who were naturalized here or came here 
illegally?”  
 
Tyson said that this Act is for the children and for people who did not have the choice to come here. 
 
Maria  added that immigrants pay taxes as well when they buy products.  



����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������	
�



�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �

���
����������������������������������������������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


 

 
Ariane had a question of clarification: is this for future children that are now and in the future will 
be coming in, or only for those already in the country? 
 
Mayra said that there are requirements for it, and that they would have had to been in the country 
for at least five years. 
 
Austin Young had two questions, the first being is what will be used for evidence. 
 
Mayra said that high school records are one major way. 
 
Austin said his second question is how will states determine what immigrants are in state? 
 
Mayra said that the states themselves will decide if they will let undocumented immigrants have 
instate tuition.  
 
Carmen Lau had a question about the decision to make 15 the age. 
 
Tyson said he doesn’t know how to answer it, but 15 years old is not yet adult age.  
 
Alex Lark  wanted to speak in response to an earlier statement dealing with the “tax burden” issue. 
He asked, if these immigrants were to earn citizenship, then wouldn’t they be paying taxes and 
paying back the education? 
 
Maria  said they would because now they can contribute to the economy with a job because they 
make double the amount they would of made if they did not have a college degree. 
 
Gerald asked if the presenters could touch upon the recent events concerning the DREAM Act that 
happened this past weekend. 
 
Mayra said that the bill is not going to the house. It needed 60 votes to start debate, and only had 
52. People can still call up their senators to get them to support it, but as of right now, its not up for 
debate. 
 
Kadey drew on Carmen’s questions, and said that the DREAM Act qualifies for children who have 
been to the US for 5 years or more, but in legislation, it also says it has to be when their at least 15 
years old. So if they come to the US when they were 15, and go to college at 18, then that’s only 3 
years so would they have to wait until they are 20 to gain citizenship and go to school? 
 
Maria  said yes, and that no one has any real power over that.  
 
Tyson said that the DREAM Act specifically affects people who have been here for 5 years, and 
moved before they were 15. Anyone outside of these requirements will not receive the benefits after 
the DREAM Act is passed.  
 



����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������	
�



�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �

���
����������������������������������������������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


 

Kenny asked what is to stop parents to use this as a financial opportunity.  
 
Yutaka called it dilatory, and has already been discussed in the Powerpoint Presentation. 
 
Shawn overruled Yutaka. 
 
Kenny re-asked her question.  
 
Mayra said that any immigrant coming in now would still have to wait another five years to apply 
for the DREAM Act. 
 
Maria  added that this is not about immigration law, but it is about the children who are already here 
and don’t have any options, and they’re dreams are being shut down. It’s for children’s rights, not 
immigration. 
 
Melissa said that she thinks that the Senate should support this and try to look on immigration rights 
that people are bringing up. It’s for children, and the ASUW Senate should be able tell by the 
presentation and legislation that the government will be strict with this law. People can’t really take 
advantage of this law in any way because it is so strict. This is put in place with strict guidelines and 
she encourages all to take a close look at those guidelines. Many people have put a lot of work on 
this Act.  
 
A senator had a point of order and clarified if this was second readings or questions. 
 
Shawn said that comments are also welcomed. 
 
Eric Starke had a point of order and asked what is the difference between legal residence and 
permanent residencies. 
 
Tyson said there are a lot of terms, and through he DREAM act, students affected will receive 
permanent resident status and can apply for citizenship.  
 
Brian  said that there are a lot of people they need to worry about coming into this country. There 
are a lot of problems they need to resolve. This is about people searching for education; people 
seeking schools are not likely to be criminals. He doesn’t think that people have to worry about 
people who have to be educated.  
 
Evan Carlos thinks that it is mainly aimed at children. He asked what about the 5-year rule and 
how it does or doesn’t deter for more illegal population. If most immigrants come with smaller 
children, how does this affect those who are 15 and under? And are there any statistics on this? 
 
Tyson said its not an act to bar people from coming over, and that’s not the issue. The act was made 
for people already here.  
 
Evan said he doesn’t see what the point of the rule is though for being under 15? 



����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������	
�



�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �

���
����������������������������������������������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


 

 
Tyson yielded to Sabrina. 
 
Sabrina said that there’s a 5-year cut off. Immigrants have to be here for 5 years.  If they come with 
a 1 year old tomorrow, they don’t get the Dream Act because they have to have been here for 5 
years. This is only for people who have been here for 5 years when it has been instated.  
 
Mikhael  said that he is disappointed that Congress failed to pass this act last week. People in 
Congress said that this will be encouraging illegal immigrants, but it wont. Its still the right thing to 
do. He pointed out that this is coming from him, who is very much conservative and who is usually 
really harsh. He encourages all to live with common sense, so pass it today! 
 
Sameer joked said he’s glad to see Mikhael has a soul.  He wanted to wrap up the age issue and 
said immigrants have to had been here for five years and moved here by the time they were 15 to 
qualify. 
 
Sabrina said that she is speaking in favor of legislation. It’s about the kids; they don’t get to vote, 
they don’t get all the perks that being a citizen have.  The act simply allows them to provide and 
give back to our economy and contribute and make it better. We as a Senate need to think about 
people who come from other parts of the world, not just Canada or Mexico. It works to our 
advantage, as much as it is there’s! 
 
Shawn said we have passed the time limit for second readings discussions. 
 
Austin moved to extend time by 10 minutes. 
 
Jono seconded. 
 
Objected by Mikhail . 
 
Melissa had a point of information and asked how many people are on the speaker’s list. 
 
Shawn said 16 people. 
 
Austin withdrew his motion, and motioned for an extension of 15 minutes. 
 
Seconded by Gerald 
 
Objected by Alex Lark . 
 
Drew had a point of information if the 16 people could just say if they are for or against. 
 
Shawn said those senators should be able to explain why they are for or against. 
 
The Senate voted, and majority voted against the motion so there was no extension period. 



����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������	
�



�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �

���
����������������������������������������������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


 

 
Mikhail  had a point of information about amendments time since Senate exceeded the time. 
 
Sameer clarified and said that Senate needs to have a motion to close debate or extend it.  
 
Shawn said if anyone wants to open the floor to amendments, then they can motion to suspend the 
rules and ask for readings with amendments. 
 
So-moved by Sabrina 
 
Seconded by Gerald 
 
Alex J had a point of information and asked to clarify how to precede to go through it next week. 
 
Shawn said Senate would have to fail this motion and it would be put in unfinished business. 
 
Alex J. asked if that meant more discussion next week. 
 
Shawn said yes, and the Senate would go through standard second readings.  
 
Mikhail  asked if there would be a new speaker’s list with the amendments portion. 
 
Shawn said that there would be. 
 
Sameer moved to amend the motion, suspend the rules and extend time for 10 minutes, and then 
move into amendments simultaneously. 
 
So-moved by Gerald. 
 
Seconded by Tyson. 
 
The Senate voted with the majority voting in favor of the motion, and time was extended.  
 
Shawn clarified and said Senate was talking about amendments now, so there is a new speakers list. 
 
Austin asked if it was all inclusive and if he could ask questions. 
 
Shawn said no because it’s the amendments period. 
 
Austin motioned to table this until next week. 
 
A senator seconded. 
 
Objected by Chloe. 
 



����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������	
�



�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �

���
����������������������������������������������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


 

The Senate voted and majority voted in opposition to the motion and it failed. 
 
Alex J. had a motion to reconsider that motion because it’s a little unclear because he thought that a 
questions period was included. 
 
Tyson had a point of information and said that with amendments, if there is extra time, then people 
could have questions and state their thoughts. 
 
Shawn asked the Senate for those who want just discussion, and people who want amendments and 
then discussion afterwards. The Senate voted in favor of amendments and then discussion if there is 
time afterwards. 
 
Neil Rotta- moved to add a THAT-clause that read “THAT the ASUW supports measures to 
encourage accessibility of legal immigration.   
 
Seconded by Ryan. 
 
Objected by Hala. 
 
Neil said that in addition to DREAM Act, Senate should support national and state efforts to make 
immigration easier so everyone can come here legally and come enjoy the education here. If Senate 
supports legal measures then it strengthens the entire proposal in that we fight both fronts and it 
strengthens the resolution, and doesn’t diminish it. 
 
Hala said that discussion about accessibility is really important, but it’s a lot more complex of an 
issue and having a blanket statement like that sort of offsets what this legislation means. An issue 
like that should have more room around it for debate. This convolutes the issue, and she appreciates 
the effort to have this amendment, and they’re should be legislation on it, but it takes away from the 
meaning of this legislation.  
 
Ryan would like to speak to it, and it absolutely goes to the spirit of it. Senate is discussing this 
issue because immigration is a big issue. It is shortsighted to just support the DREAM Act.  
 
Holly J said the thing that strikes her is that it makes no sense to add the amendment. It changes the 
phrasing of the legislation. It says “we wish you were here legally, but if not, we support the 
DREAM Act.” It takes away focus like Hala said, and is important that Senate sticks to the issue.  
 
Ehsan said he agrees with the immigration system, and this should make it easier. But if Senate is 
going to support that, Senate should do it in a more specific way. This legislation isn’t about 
immigration; it’s about alien minors who are already here.  
 
Tim said that this is a good thing, but it’s completely beside the point because the creators of this 
resolution have gone through a lot of effort to separate this from the larger picture. So adding this 
would slow the whole thing down.  
 



����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������	
�



�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �

���
����������������������������������������������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


 

Drew- said that this clause has been purposely avoided in this legislation, because it’s not about 
immigration. The amendment deserves its own resolution, but it was purposely not added. 
 
Maria  said the reason why she doesn’t support it because its not about current immigration its 
about the children and their rights. 
 
Michael would like to stand and speak and question the relevancy of this clause. This clause sort of 
confuses people in thinking that this clause is about immigration when it really is about accessibility 
for children who happen to come to this country individually. 
 
Alex J moved to vote on this amendment. 
 
Seconded by Hala. 
 
Objected by Jono 
 
Shawn clarified the movement is to vote on this amendment.  
 
Senate voted and majority voted in favor of the motion. Shawn reread the amendment and said that 
the Senate voted against the amendment and the motion failed. He then created a new speaker’s list. 
 
Jono Hanks had 2 questions. The DREAM Act says that students applying need to prove moral 
character. Is there criteria for that? The second question is that this does not apply for those who 
come in, but reading through the DREAM Act there is nothing written exactly on this, or is he 
misreading it? 
 
Maria  said that as long as they don’t have any felonies then that’s good moral character. 
 
Tyson said that he wishes he had the DREAM act, but from his understanding, it’s only for people 
who have been here for 5 years to get it. Can’t really apply to someone who has just moved in.  
 
Andrew Had a question on moral character and how it will guarantee that the immigrants have 
moral character later on. 
 
Maria  said that with moral character, as long as there are no felonies, then they are good.  She then 
yielded to Sabrina  
 
Sabrina said they are residents, not citizens yet. They are still subject to deportation since they are 
residents and are still in jeopardy to leave.  
 
Laine had a question for how many people are going to be affected by it. 
 
Alex L moved to vote. 
 
Seconded by Yutaka. 



����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������	
�



�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �

���
����������������������������������������������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


 

 
Objected by Alex J.  
 
The Senate voted, with majority in favor and 3 abstaining and Shawn ruled that the motion passed.  
 
C. Elections 
 
1. Special Appropriations 
 
Austin moved to close with announcements, but then withdrew his motion. 
 
Sabrina nominated Chloe Ameh. Sabrina said she was elected for Special Appropriations but had 
to step down because of scheduling conflicts. She said that Chloe would be great for it.  
 
Chloe asked what are the commitments.  
 
Shawn said its Wednesday 3:30-5:30 pm. 
 
Chloe accepted the nomination. 
 
Jon had a point of information of who was nominated. 
 
Shawn said it was on the board and then invited candidates to the floor. 
 
Alex L said that he wanted to get involved and is excited to look at RSO’s and look at what 
activities they’re doing. The opportunity to do it is much appreciated. 
 
Chloe said that she’s a senior majoring in LSJ and is accepting it because she has worked with a lot 
of RSOs that have came to Special Appropriations. 
 
Shawn asked a question from Jon Evans which was the same question used in the election two 
weeks ago. 
 
Chloe said she would have to speak to the RSOs after speaking to the event and understand by 
using logic and good judgment. The first step is communication and then to decide what steps are 
next. 
 
Alex said that communication for the event is important, but is important to not overreact and he 
would not seek reparations from events. He would help RSO’s plan events better plan events for the 
next time. 
 
Shawn opened the floor to questions. 
 
Mikhail  asked how much money is appropriate to an event and if they’d have to cut, then what? 
 



����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������	
�



�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �

���
����������������������������������������������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


 

Alex said that to cut money is to see what the effect would be from cutting. It’s to see what the 
money is going to do. He would cut RSO’s that don’t give measures or results. 
 
Chloe said that she would prioritize for clubs that need funds to start up and are trying to stretch out 
across communities. 
 
Peter V. asked how much time do they plan to put in this committee on top of school work, and 
how busy they are. How much time will they spend on it compared to all else? 
 
Chloe said that she would take it very seriously. She has other commitments, but she will put in all 
her time to it, and would check with the committee to see what time commitments are and manage 
from there. 
 
Alex said that he would do his best to commit time including going to RSO’s and reading 
thoroughly through proposals. 
 
Shawn asked them to leave while Senate has a discussion period for 2 minutes. 
 
2. JCC 
 
Shawn opened up floor to nominations for STF. 
 
Tyson moved to go to JCC elections before going to STF. 
 
Seconded by Anttimo . 
 
Mikhail  asked why the move? 
 
Tyson said he just wanted it officialized because of time sensitivity. 
 
No one objected so the Senate moved to JCC elections. 
 
Mikhail  moved to appoint Sabrina my acclamation. 
 
Tyson seconded. 
 
No one objected, and Sabrina is the new JCC liaison. 
 
3. STF. 
 
Ryan B removed his nomination. 
 
Conor McLean nominated himself. 
 
Shawn closed nominations and invited the nominees to the floor.  



����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������	
�



�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �

���
����������������������������������������������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


 

 
Ron Chew said that he is a first year senator and is eager to get involved and to learn and would 
provide an unbiased view. It is important that students have the resources they need and is important 
that different groups on campus get what they need. 
 
Michael Sawyer said that he is a first year senator, a freshman. Would bring a lot of enthusiasm to 
this committee and bring leadership to it. It is an opportunity to show what he can do as a leader and 
show what he can do with money.  
 
Conor said that he is a freshman and he would like to be on it because he likes technology. It has 
been there in the past, and will be there in the future and would like to help make money happen. 
 
Shawn read the STF question by Neil Rotta which read “what is the top priority in making funding 
proposal?” 
 
Michael said that he has a vague general idea to specifics, but he knows they fund a lot of 
computers and helps out with Suzzalo or Odegaard libraries. 
 
Conor said that there is a lot of technology, and they can’t go a lot of places without it. A lot of 
technology is not available, and unuseful ones are present, and he can help sort it out. 
 
Ronald said that technology will help groups advance and help this university grow in reputation 
for technology.  
 
Shawn opened the floor to questions. 
 
Nick asked how they feel with issues with the RIAA and filesharing, and how they would confront 
this issue. 
 
Conor said that he knows that DC++ is a huge issue. The RIAA is a big threat with downloading. 
Any downloading, the RIAA can track. 
 
Ron said he’s not familiar with downloading and he’s not sure what kind of stands he can take if 
he’s just approving budgets.  He’s not sure if they have the position and voice to take a stance. 
 
Michael said that he is well aware of the issue of file sharing. As a committee that deals with 
budgets and numbers, and file sharing is something that loses money, it’s an issue that STF needs to 
address because we are an entity that deals with money. 
 
David Kim asked how much time and consideration they have they given to STF. 
 
Ron said he would make more time to read up on technology; he’s not a technology major but he’s 
willing to make the time to learn. 
 



����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������	
�



�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �

���
����������������������������������������������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


 

Conor said that he hasn’t honestly given a lot of thought, but technology is something he is 
passionate about and would make time to do what is necessary. 
 
Michael said that ever since he was nominated last week he has been thinking a lot about it.  He 
doesn’t know all the bylaws, but he will take the time to learn. 
 
Shawn asked them to leave the room so the Senate could vote. 
 
Mikhail  moved to move straight and vote, with Ryan seconding and no one objecting. 
 
4. Publicity and Programming 
 
Charles Cardwaller called quorum. 
 
Shawn explained the Quorum call; we have to have the appropriate body here to make decisions of 
the body not here. Calling quorum to end a meeting is an inappropriate way to act, it not wrong, but 
he asked to please move to end the meeting, not to call quorum to end the meeting. Because it was 
called, we have to do the procedure for quorum. Shawn announced winner of Special 
Appropriations and its Chloe Ameh. After voting Shawn also announced that there are 48 present 
and abstaining and 88 total members. Senate reached quorum but entertained a motion to proceed 
with announcements. 
 
So-moved by Gerald. 
 
Seconded by Tyson with no objections. 
 
XI. Announcements 
 
Mikhail said that this Thursday at 8 pm Bill Clinton will be there and will be signing his new book.  
 
Maria G  said that RHSA and La Raza are having Day of the Dead this Friday so come celebrate 
with them! 
 
Hala said that Q-POCA is having its meeting tomorrow at 3 pm in the Q-center so she’d like to see 
everyone there. 
 
Tyson said that PISC is having their SPAM conference tomorrow at HUB108 at 5pm. There will be 
free food and games as well as a Spam eating contest. Conor said that swing kids are starting 
lessons next Wednesday and it’s free. On Friday there is a Hebee Jebee ball and will be a free live 
band performance. 
 
Meeting is adjourned at 7:19 pm.  
 


